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TO: Gahanna City Council 
 Thomas R. Kneeland, Mayor 
 
FROM: Troy Euton, Director, Department of Parks & Recreation 
 
DATE:  May 19, 2016 
 
RE: Parks & Recreation - Report to Council for Monday, May 24, 2016 

 
ACTION ITEMS: 
Nothing at this time 
 
 
COUNCIL UPDATES 
We have answers to several questions posed at the last meeting regarding the Wine Guy Patio 
lease, so we have requested this item be put on the agenda for further discussion. 
In addition, the new owner of the Wine Guy, Mike Schaffer, will be present to engage for questions 
and answers.   
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: 
 
Senior Center Open House 
Come visit the Gahanna Senior Center during our monthly Open House events held every first 
Monday (except holidays) from 10am-6pm. (June 6, July 11, and August 1) 
If our Open House times are not conducive to your schedule, stop by anytime during our 
normal business hours for a tour.  
 
Pool Opening Day 
Hunters Ridge Pool opens Wednesday, May 25 at 11am 
Gahanna Swimming Pool opens Saturday, May 28 at 12pm 
 
Story Trail Opening 
Gahanna Parks & Recreation has collaborated with the Columbus Metropolitan Library and Art 
Garden Studios to present the Gahanna Story Trail. The new story trail provides an engaging 
opportunity for visitors to learn the value of being good stewards of our environment as they 
walk and read the story. The story trail is also a part of the Gahanna Library’s Summer Reading 
program encouraging families to engage in the outdoors through reading.  
Friday, May 27 at 6:30pm 
Friendship Park, 150 Oklahoma Ave.  
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Memorial Day Ceremony 
Monday, May 30 at 1pm 
Veterans Memorial Park, 73 W. Johnstown Road 
 
 
 
 


